APPENDIX 3

HEDDLU GOGLEDD CYMRU NORTH WALES POLICE
Gogledd Cymru diogelach A safer North Wales

16" January, 2013

Mrs. Gemma Potter,
Licensing Team Leader,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall,

Mold.
CH7 6NF

Dear Mrs. Potter,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE —
SPAR (FORMERLY MORRIS GARAGE), WREXHAM ROAD, MOLD CH7 1HS

I write with reference to the above application, which has been discussed with Acting Inspector
Andy Griffiths, the officer responsible for this area.

There are no objections to the licensable activity or times requested in this application.
However, it is submitted that the following conditions be attached to the premises licence, under the
licensing objectives of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and and Protection of Children From Harm:-

o A digital, colour hard disc CCTV system to be installed and maintained in a good working order.
Recordings are to be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available for inspection by Police
or Local Authority, upon request.

e Cameras to monitor both the interior and exterior of the premises.

e There must be a minimum of one member of staff trained and available to download evidence at
the request of the Police or Local Authority at all times the premises are open.

e Premises to adopt Challenge 25 policy

Should the applicant be in agreement with the above representations, they or their
representatives are requested to confirm this to the relevant Council Licensing Department as soon as
possible. This MAY avoid the need for a hearing before Committee, dependant upon any other
representations received from other responsible authorities or interested parties.

Should the applicant not be in agreement with the representations, a Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing will take place.
Yours faithfully,

Ann Williams
Eastern Licensing Officer

www.heddlu-gogledd-cymru.police.uk www.north-wales.police.uk
Cont/.

Swyddog Trwyddedu’r Licensing Officer

Gorsaf Heddlu, Police Station

Bodhyfryd, Wrexham. LL12 7BW Bodhyfryd, Wrexham LL12 7BW

E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk

Ffon — 01978 348553 Tel — 01978 348553

Svmudol - 07896172313 Mobile - 07896172313



cc

Jacqui Dale, Flintshire County Council Licensing Officer
Lanyon Bowdler Solicitors — cindy.darlington@iblaw.co.uk

Ref CID/CD/002095/1161

A/Inspector Andy Griffiths, North Wales Police, South Flintshire
Sgt 566 Andy Massey, North Wales Police, South Flintshire




